DI~ JFK

Mr, Charles W, Hinkle (John C. Kerts?) 6/21/80

Director, POIA and Security Review

Asste Secrstary of Defense

Washington, D.Co 20301

Dear Mr, Hinklep refd 79-DFOI-1044 , }

Your letter of 6/18 is helpfuly if a bt bewlldering, and I do thank you for the
explanation of what remains inexplicable. In four years (under a 10-day law) I have not
received the information/history you provides |

I think I have it straight, in part, and if you can provide any other information,
because I have no idea what is being withhsld and have been kept without any basis for
appeal, I'd appreciate ite

It sosm Hhat skl of What 5o 50w se odovlided began with a simple request of the
Naval Intellégence Serwice for its ;#ecordea pertaining to the assassination of President
Kennedy a.\gd its investigation, That was on May 21, 197_1. My unclear recolle hﬁan is that
someone w!ho responded ueeqedl:uca a protyy OK kind of person anf that I did get some
recoida pertaining to Lee Harvey Oéwald's hm-‘-bmthar and the investigation :l.nta)‘tha
death of a fellow Marine named Martin Schrand, the lstter quite worthwhile informsticn,
| NIS forwarde& my réqueat, you sayy not records requiring its approval for release,
to the Department of Justice. Yaw do not say what Division, It just happens that at
) about the time of my NIS requast', probably a little earlier, I made a PA request of the
Departmentes No component hag provided any regord even indicating what you report#t also
just happens that the Civil Division ggly pfovided‘ copies of two of my letters to NIS
in the past week, not in response to my PA request but in belatdd, inqomplete and very
indirect partial compliance with my request for information pertaining to the assassinations
The indirection comes from the National Awchives providiég some - not all-of its half of
correspondence with the Civil Division. It also just happens that in response to my smoiemt
PA request the Archives managed not to provide those pertinent recordse '

After my request was at the ~“aparhnent of Justice, with Qmieh,i had filed all~inolusive
bequests oovaring all oomponents, it "found eight documents that contained information |
originated by the Department of Da;en;é, which after review, "forwarded them to the
Department of State for review and response" to me.*



Phew! 4nd I've just been reading in Department of Justice pleadings in court cases
where all this can't happen under FOIA, that the agency which classifies alone can
declassify, 7

Of these eight documents, all undientified, of the many more in Justice files and
pertinent to my requests and not provided, State denied seven, without, app;enﬂ,y,
finding anything, not even a letterhead and a date, reasonably segregables The eighth
- is the one ypu forward, not Secret , Service, but you tell me that if I want to appeal
the withholding of two pages, to do that to fhﬂ Secret Service,

This document was classified SHCRET, No authority for classification or declassification -
is included on the cover or any of the 63 once-classified pages. I do not contest the
original claasiﬁaaﬁ.onv but I do wonder why any government pecple ever cite the EOs
~ to withhold and deny if they ave not going to abide hy their provialons, as those that
- pertain to classification and declassifiocatione If this record is ::ound in my possession

4t could be alleged, if aayone wanted %o meke trouble for me, that I merely inked out
the classification ’stsﬁps. '_r’hd.a is not as extreme as you may think becsuae there is a
mor recopd, where one of the crazy people no agency can aveid, that nnepartofpé}),.
actually remrted that I was going to shoot down a Presidential helicopter -,-%OD
halioop‘be,r.‘ | |
T letter also states that if I appeal the bunden of preof is on me, which is not
my reading of the Act, and provide "detailed justification for reversal.” Does not the
Act put 1t exactly the opposite uay, that witbholdings have to be justified?

It happens that in this case I do not went to sppeals The record pertains to the
 protectdon of the President and, tragic as I regard it, the President certeinly requires
protection in what has come to be this countrys _ |

I think I lmdsrstand what you report but I know I don'.t understand why it a.ll had
to happens Is it possible that NIS had a n record whiéh it got from DaD, whichvgot it
fron State, Wiich got 1t £ron Secret Service (where I also have, an all-inclusive request
that hae mot heen sexpaohed 0 40 & deosée)? | | .

~ How this also included the uninformative National Security Couboil, my letter to



which I forwarded to you, I still do not sees

Howewer, what I do see is that all the IV representations to the courts lack fid.elity&'\"' ;
from the faot that it among guny other agencies did not do as it represents to the courts
all are vequired to do wder the dcts As the last step in thds you have just provided me
with an inproperly declessified document that from what Justice pretends only Secret

Service could, and your traging of this 1977 request does not mwmm include even asking
the Secret Services
Is it raally Possible that all those many agencies failed to return the original
records to the State Depariment if they originated at State?
Is it possible that State can withhold all seven in their entirety if the records
are not State ;-ecords but do include information that originated at State?
How under the 4ct could these other agencies refuse to process their own information?
How under the Act can State assume authority for withholding the information of
other agencies, which it did if those seven records did not originate with 147
I{, they did originate at State, is it mgible that your NIS people are sush nincompoops
that they didn't reslize this and referved Stete information to Justice? e
4nd how in the werld can w» requester have the remotest notion of what is imvolved,
to whom to appeal without being widpsawed forever, and what to appeal?
Is not all of‘ this, among other things, a nexatioh of the Act?
You know, I have requests that include those records fileg with all the agencies

involveds Not one has ever addressed them or these rxkfmryain referrals, until now. And
now it is convoluted beyond comprehensions Lt mekes the dct additionally meaningless
because I have filed appeals with all those agencies and the appe_gla inal&;&s all perti=-
nent records. | _

Ruhaﬁoldhorgdidmtdm He 1 aliveandﬂellinallthﬁgovammnt'nmu
ngiphinery, wiich was designed an his patentd“.’“

Harold Weisberg



P.S. It ks evejn more canvoluted than I've indicated! |

48 I got to the restofta&ay'smaillcametothe6/19letterfrox;zIRBo _

That letter begins by stating that my 5/21/77 request was to the Justice Department,
not XEX NIS, It then states that Justice referred certain unspecified documents to IRS.

Because the records "contain ikist third party tax infonna.ﬁon" they are withheld
in their entirety. |

Now if these were tax returns, I could lmderstmid ity even though I'd wonder a.hbut
the selective basis for disclosure and withholdings Mike why should awkk Jack Ruby's
tax returns be disclosed and Laa Harvey Oswald's withheld? Farticularly when the govern~
ment, with IRS help, as well as with copies of the pertinent returns, eghged in a careful
analysis of allsof Oswald's income and evolved a completely impossible accounting that
did not begin to account for all.fhe.money he apent?

Again, 11‘ the records are not tax retma and originate with other agencies, how
canIRSwithheldthemintheirentirety? il

Howm under the Act, can it do more than whthhold its own information?
Wh& this new four-year delay under a 10-day 4ct? Why not state when IJ referred?

911y because DJ stonewalled for four years, of course.

g



OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301

i . 18 JUN 1980
PUBLIC AFFAIRS - Refs: 79-DF0I-1044

Mr. Harold Weisberg

7627 01d Receiver Road
(Route 12)

Frederick, Maryland 21701 ,

Dear Mr. Weilsberg:

This 1s in response to your May 21, 1977, Freedom of
Information request submitted to the Director, Naval
Intelligence Service for documents pertaining to the
Kennedy Assassination and your May 13, 1980, letter
indicating that you could not understand the National "
Security Council letter from a Ms. Christine Dodson.
Hopefully, the following explanatiom will assist you
in determining the sequence of events in this case.

Your original request to the Naval Intelligence Service
was apparently forwarded to the Department of Justice
who in turn found eight documents that contained infor-
mation originated by the Department of Defense. After
reviewing the documents, the DoD forwarded them to the
Department of State for review and response directly to
you. .By letter dated May 6, 1980, the Department of
State notified you that seven were being denied and that
one was returned to the DoD for further review.

* The Office of the Defense Advanced Research Projects

- Agency (DARPA) reviewed the returned document and advised
that the Department of the Treasury had denieéd release
of pages 48-49 during a recent security review.

We then forwarded the document to the Department of
Treasury and they state that the denjied pages are

exempt from disclosure as they would reveal investiga-
tive techniques and procedures. The denfed information
also pertains solely to the intermal rules and practices'
of their department. Therefore, the information is
withheld under the provisions of 5 USC 552(h)(7)gﬁ)

and (b)(2)

If you wish to appeal this denial,'yau should probide




detailed justification for reversal of the 1nitial denial
and forward your, comments to Deputy Director, Freedom of
~Information Appeal, U.S. ¥ecret Service, 1800 G. Street,

N.W., Washington, D.C. 20223 within 35 days after receipt
of this letter. '

We trust the enclosed information is responsive to your
request.

Sincerely,

L 0K
Jé Charles W. Hiﬂ/§2
Dir tor, Freedom of Information

and Security Review

Enclosure
as



